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CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – ENGINEERING DIVISION 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

TRASH CAPTURE DEVICES INSTALLATION 
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT NO. SD-08 

 
To all prospective bidders, you are advised that the bid Documents for the above 
referenced Project are amended and clarified, as follows:  
 
General Information and Questions 

 
Question 1: Please confirm if the City is specifically seeking a crescent shaped CPS 
device for this project, or if any Water Board certified CPS device will be acceptable 
regardless of its shape?  United Storm Water’s CPS device is rectangular shaped and 
specifications are attached.  
 
Answer 1:  Contractor will need to provide cut sheet or detail for City review and approval 
if the contractor to install different type of CPS Device as shown on the proposal.   
After review, the United Storm Water’s CPS device is acceptable to be used as item #4 
Connector Pipe Screen as shown on the bid schedule.  The United Storm Water’s CPS 
device fact sheet has been posted online with this addendum #1. If contractors choose to 
use United Storm Water’s CPS device for bidding, please specify and indicate it below or 
adjacent to the bid item #4 Connector Pipe Screen. 
 
Question 2: What is the estimated cost for this project? 
 
Answer 2:  The Engineering Estimate for this project is $130,000 
 
Question 3: Can I get a copy of any addendum that have been released to date? 
 
Answer 3:  All the addendum(s) has been/will be posted online at the City Bids and RFPs 
website link below, please check and get a copy there.  
https://www.cityofepa.org/rfps 
 
 

Ambrose Wong 
Chin Hang (Ambrose) Wong 
Special Projects Manager 
City of East Palo Alto 



 

6/6/2024

 

 

 
ADDENDUM No.1, ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

(To be submitted with the General Construction Contract as an attachment) 
 

REQUEST FOR BID – TRASH CAPTURE DEVICES INSTALLATION 
 

City Project: SD-08 
 

 
 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the bid. 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required in the space provided below. 
Failure to acknowledge the addendum may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
I,      , representing       have 
carefully read this addendum, understand it, acknowledge receipt of it and will comply with 
its terms. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE        DATE 
 


